
From: Chris Klepper (Business SA) [mailto:chrisk@business-sa.com]  

Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 3:57 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Karen Van Gorp; Chambers - Ross J 
Subject: Follow up from 8/11/17 Cleaning Services Award conference 

 

Dear AMOD 
 
At the 8/11/17 conference for the Cleaning Services Award plain language exposure draft Business SA 
undertook to clarify our submissions of 13 October 2017. Specifically, paragraphs [3] and [5] of that 
submission.  
 
Paragraph [3] related to part-time employment under exposure draft clause 10, and paragraph [5] 
related to classifications under exposure draft clause 12. These submissions appear as item 4 and item 
11 of the Draft summary of submissions published 31 October 2017. 
 
Business SA advises that we will no longer press items 4 and 11. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

 

Chris Klepper 
Policy Adviser 
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipients. If you are not 

an intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 

immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-

mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 

corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept 

liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If 

verification is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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